GRAIN VALLEY R-5 SCHOOL DISTRICT Grain Valley, Missouri

NOTICE OF OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AND VOTE

OUR MOTTO Every student. Every day.

Notice is hereby given that the Grain Valley R-5 Board of Education will hold an open Board Meeting on Thursday, February 16, 2023, @ 6:00 PM. at the Jan Reding Community Room & Lecture Hall, Grain Valley High School-551 Eagles Parkway, Grain Valley, Mo.

Preliminaries

Call to Order Establish Quorum Pledge of Allegiance

Adoption of Regular Agenda – action

Consent Agenda - action

Approve Warrant/Cash Journal (Detailed Cash Journal) and Purchasing Card Report Approve Minutes of the January 19, 2023, Board Meeting Approve the List of Resignations, Hires, and Retirements Approve the Cancelation of the March 2 Board Workshop Pre-Approve Payment of Early March Bills Approve Business Contracts.

Recognitions

School Board Recognition Month (March)

Patron Comments: Any school district patron may present information to the Board at this time. Presentations will be limited to no more than five (5) minutes. The Board will not take action on any issue not included on the published agenda; however, all comments will be taken into consideration by the Board of Education. Patrons are requested not to discuss individual faculty, staff, or students. Patrons are reminded that this is a Public Forum and comments relative to individuals could result in litigation; however, any patron may request to meet with the Board in Executive Session. No response will be given by the Board at this time.

Reports

GVHS Phase 6 Fieldhouse Addition planning update. School Climate Program Evaluation. Administrative Dashboard. Superintendent's Report.

Unfinished Business

Annual Priorities Progress Update. 2023-2024 Budget Discussion. 2023-2024 District Calendar.

New Business

New certified FTE positions for 2023-2024. Action.

Director of Student Services role. Information/Discussion.

New FTE for Director of Communications. Action.

SRO Agreement with the City of Grain Valley. Information/Discussion.

Reschedule the March School Board meeting. Action.

MSBA Spring Virtual Meeting - March 1 from 6:00 - 7:30 pm. Information/Discussion.

MSBA Advocacy Day - March 28. Information/Discussion.

Board Policies.

BDDF-1: Voting Method. Action.

IF: Curriculum Development. *Information/Discussion*.

IF-AP(1) Curriculum Development (Administrative procedure)

JHDA: Surveying, Analyzing, or Evaluating Students. Information/Discussion.

MSBA 2023A Policy Series Information/Discussion.

BDDB-Agendas

BDDH-Public Participation at Board Meetings

IGCD-Virtual Courses

IGCDA-Full-Time MOCAP Virtual Courses

JECA-Eligibility to Enroll

KC-Community Involvement in Decision Making

Adjournment

Executive Session

Section 610.022, Revised Statutes of Missouri \$\int_{610.021(1)(3)(13)}\$

Non-Discrimination Statement

The Grain Valley School District Board of Education is committed to maintaining a workplace and educational environment that is free from discrimination and harassment in admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs, services, activities and facilities. In accordance with law, the district strictly prohibits discrimination and harassment against employees, students or others on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, disability, age, genetic information or any other characteristic protected by law. The Grain Valley School District is an equal opportunity employer. The Board designates the following individual to act as the district's compliance officer: Assistant Superintendent for Student and Community Services; 31606 E Pink Hill Road, P. O. Box 304, Grain Valley, Missouri, 64029; Phone: (816) 847-5006; Fax: (816) 229-4831.

Dr. Brad Welle Supt. of Schools R-5 School District 31606 N.E. Pink Hill Grain Valley, Mo. 64029 (816) 847-5006 X1026